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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SUPER IRON FOUNDRY LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS "SUPER
IRON FOUNDRY PRIVATE LIMITED")

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SUPER IRON FOUNDRY LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS "SUPER IRON FOUNDRY PRIVATE LIMITED") (“the Company™) which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024. the Statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013 (The Act) in the manner <o
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its Profir . and its cash flows for the vear ended on

that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent ol the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions ol the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilitics in

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

on the financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors i responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act.
2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these linancial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position. financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally zlccehied in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate aczounting records in accordance with the Provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

Branch Office:




irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls.
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations. or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole arc free (rom
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken ‘on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

I, Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and.
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However.
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements. including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

[ As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act. we give in the Annexure *A°
a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

d.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

[n our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014:

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 1¥March 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3 1"March 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

Annexure ‘B’.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors Report under Section 197(16) of the Act,
in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its Director during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section

197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
L1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) in our opinion and (o the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position except for matters disclosed in note no. 25 of the financial statement.

I1. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts lor
which there were any material foreseeable losses.




II.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company. ¥

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™) with the understanding. whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether. directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under subclause (IV) (a) and (1V) (b) contain any material mis-statement.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 for maintain books of
account using software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is
applicable to the company with effect from April 1, 2023, and based on our examination
which included test checks the company has used accounting software for maintaining
books of accounts which has an edit log feature and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software except for creation of
transactions. Further during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance

of audit trail feature being tampered with.

VL. There was no dividend declared or paid during the year by the company.

For BAID AGARWAL SINGHI & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 328671 E

D-anumn—d

CA DHRUV NARAYAN AGARWAL

(Partner)

Membership No: 306940

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 20" September, 2024.
UDIN: 24306940BKCOCG6321



ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™
of our Independent Auditors® Report of even date in respect to statutory audit of SUPER IRON FOUNDRY
LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS "SUPER IRON FOUNDRY PRIVATE LIMITED") for the year

ended 31 March 2024, we report that:

()

(if)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and

equipments.

As explained to us, the company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property.
plant and equipments by which property, plant and equipments have been physically verified by the
management in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. In accordance with this programme, a portion of the property, plant and equipments have been
physically verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than propertics where
the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) as
disclosed in Note no 10 on Property, Plant and Equipment, are held in the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment or intangible_asscts
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us. no proceedings have been initiated on or
are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder. and therefore the question of our
commenting on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial
statements does not arise.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals during the vear.
In our opinion, the frequency, coverage and procedures of such verification is reasonable. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not
10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from bank on the basis of security of current assets at any point of
time of the year. The Company has filed the quarterly returns & statements with such banks.
which are in agreements with the books of accounts other than those as set out below.




Amount
Aggregate Disclosed Amount
SI | Name of working Quarter as per as per Differe Reason for
no | the Bank | capital limits ended monthly Books of TN variance
sanctioned return/stat | Accounts
ement [
Jun-23 s
Lo E’a”k Inventories | 7.743.24 | 7.743.24 .
| 8300,00 Trade
State Bark Payable 1,727.66 | 1,727.66 :
of India
Trade
Receivable 5,375.07 | 4.517.80 857.27 (Primaril
T rimarily
Septl due to
i Inventories | 8,133.20 | 8.133.32 (0:12)| 0¢usien of
; certain cost
% State Bank 300,00 Hidde forming
oPlvdis P'ayabie 1.812.69 | 1,812.69 - siriiof
rr?dc . - inventories)
Receivable 4.531.77 | 4,531.87 (0.10) | (Note 1)
Dec-23
Ucoga"k Inventories | 8.371.02 | 8.371.02 :
3 8300,00 Trade
miace Bl Payable 1,602.34 | 1,602.34 s
of India
Trade
Reccivable 5,098.71 | 4,879.70 219.01 s L
Mar-24 Stock
statement
Uco Bank Inventories 6,181.47 | 8,244.09 | (2.062.62) | submitted
4 & 8300,00 Trade to UCO
State Bank Payable 1.638.01 | 1.948.78 (310.77) | Bank as on
of India 26th
Trade March,
Receivable | 7.698.73 | 6.259.76 1,438.97 | 2024.
Note I:

e Differences in Trade Payables is primarily due to non-inclusion of certain trade payables in stock statement

which were forming part of creditors for goods.

* Differences in Trade Receivables is primarily due to inclusion of certain other receivables in stock
statement which were not forming part of debtors.
e Differences in Inventory Valuations is primarily because of data being prepared on provisional basis.

(iii)

(iv)

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies. firms. Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(iii) of the Order is not

applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act. with respect to loans and investments
made, if any. There are no guarantees, and securitics granted in respect of which provisions of section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.




v)

(vi)

(vi1)

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public in terms of directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76
or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit)

Amendment Rules, 2015.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act
in respect of the company’s products to which the said rules are made applicable and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed records have been made and maintained. We have. however,
not made a detailed examination of the said records with a view to determine whether they are

accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including goods & service tax , provident fund, employees state insurance.
income tax, sales tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us. no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax. sales tax. duty
of customs, value added tax, goods & service tax. cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the following statutory dues as
referred to sub clause (a) as at 31" March 2024 which have not been deposited with the appropriate

authorities on account of any dispute:

S Nature of Statute |  Nature of Amount in | Period to which | Date of Order |
No. Dues l.akhs amount relates / Demand
i) Income tax Act, | Income Tax 608.44 | AY.21-22 28.12.2022
1961
i) Income tax Act, Income Tax 20.01 | AY. 18-19 1 19.03.2024
1961

iii) | Value Added Tax | Tax including 24.33 | A.Y. 14-15 28.07.2017
interest k I ([ ol

iv) | Commercial Payment 88.50 | A.Y. 20-21 30.06.2023

V) Commercial Payment 69.56 | A.Y.22-23 12.10.2023

vi) | Civil Allegation of 233.22 | A.Y. 19-20 31.05.2018
IFake Invoices ‘ _ E

vii) | Civil Man Power 29.47 | AY. 19-20 15.06.2018
Service,
Service Tax D - SR Y o

viii) | Civil Allegation of 9.50 | AY. 20-2] 16.09.2019
Materials not
received E e

ix) | Civil Allegation of 3.34 | AY.23-24 31.10.2022
Fake Invoices =S e

X) Civil Allegation of 1370 AGY,, 23524 30.09.2022
Fake Invoices

xi) | Civil Duty 430 | AY, 20-21 03.08.2019
Drawback e




(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been

recorded in the books of account.

(a) Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given to us. the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest

to any lender during the year.
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures.

we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

(c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us. the term loans have
been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us.
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that funds raised
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the

Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company. we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) The company has not raised any monies by way of initial public offer or further public offcr
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations give to us. the Company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares during the year. Also the company has not made any private
placement of shares or fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company. carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any

such case by the Management.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, a report under Section143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 was not required to be filed with the
Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.

(¢) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year and up to the date of this report.




(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvil)

(xviii)

(xix)

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. the
reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given 1o us. the Company is not
required to have an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business in
terms of the provision of section 138 of Companies Act, 2013.

(b)Since the company does not have internal audit system, the reports of the Internal Auditor for the

period under audit have not been considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section
192 of the Act under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activitics during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(¢) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company. the
Group does not have any CICs. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and there has been no issues.
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios
(also refer Note 32 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements.
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. Weurther state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and

when they fall due.




Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, the company

(xx)
does not have any obligation under 135 of the Act and hence, the requirements of Clause 3(xx)
of the Order are not applicable to the company.,
(xxi) The reporting under Clause 3 (xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial

statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report.

For BAID AGARWAL SINGHI & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 328671E

CA DHRUY NARAYAN AGARWAL

(Partner)
Membership No: 306940

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 20" September, 2024
UDIN: 24306940BKCOCG6321




ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date in respect to the internal financial control
under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Act of SUPER IRON FOUNDRY LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS "SUPER IRON FOUNDRY PRIVATE LIMITED") for the year ended 31

March 2024, we report that;

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s SUPER IRON FOUNDRY

LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS "SUPER IRON FOUNDRY PRIVATE LIMITED") (“the
Company™) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for

the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘*ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating cffectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to company’s policies. the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and. both issued by ICAL.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting.
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment. including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. -

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial




statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company:
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition. usc.
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3 |
March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by ICAL,

Other Matter

The Company did not make available to us written/ documented framework for internal financial control with -
reference to the financial statements. However, based on the fact that transactions are limited/ less complex and
there are very few levels of management, they have relied upon testing of controls through direct inquiry combined
with other procedures, such as observation of activities. inspection of less formal documentation ete. to obtain
sufficient audit evidence about the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements operating

effectively as at the year end.

For BAID AGARWAL SINGHI & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 328671 E

CA DHRUV NARAYAN AGARWAL
(Partner)

Membership No: 306940

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 20" September, 2024

UDIN: 24306940BKCOCG6321




Super Iron Foundry Limited

(Formerly known as Super Iron Foundry Private Limited)

CIN: U27310WB1988PLCO44810

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024

(Rs. in lakhs)

R Note Noj \ ¢ 4t 315t March 2024 | As at 315t March 2023
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) Sharcholders' Fund
a) Share Capital g 1.649.95 1.649.95
b) Reserve and Surplus 3 4.034.02 3.640.55
2) Non- Current Liabilities
a) Long Term Borrowings 4 2.985.24 3,001.44
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities 6 354.36 74.82
¢) Long Term Provisions 5 31.59 -
3) Current Liabilities =
a) Short-Term borrowings 7 8.877.62 9.042.34
b) Trade Payables 8
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and 20.93 31.44
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 5.033.94 2,927.30
¢) Other Current liabilities 9 486.02 543.49
d} Short - Term Provisions 10 86.65 8.91
23,260.92 20,920.24
II. ASSETS
1) Non-Current assets
a) Property., Plant & Equipment 10
i) Tangible Assets 4.519.70 4.674.49
ii) Intangible Assets 13.89 17.92
ii1) Capital Work in Progress 1.129.82 1,129.82
b) Other Non Current Assets 11 3.46 3.46
|2) Current Assets
a) Inventories 12 8,563.54 6.621.97
b) Trade Receivables 13 7.491.33 6.922.53
c¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 371.31 412.04
d) Short Term Loans and Advances 15 559.75 560.60
¢) Other Current Assets 16 608.12 57741
Total 23,260.92 20,920.24
See accompanying notes (1 to 34) to the financial statements.
On Behalf of Board of Directors
As per our report of even date
For Baid Agarwal Singhi & Co
Chartered Accountants e
Firm Reg. No. 328671E Abhishek Saklecha
Director Managing Director

(Dhruv Narayan Agarwal)
Partner
Mémbership No.: 306940

Place : Kolkata
Date : 20th Day of September, 2024

UDIN: 9 4306940B KL OLHE221

DIN- 00532595

Sonentse. Ramra  gayshon Novw

Sanchita Rameka
Company Secretary
Membership No. 47633

DIN- 00532572

Lakshmi Nivas Pandey
CFO

i



Super Iron Foundry Limited
(Formerly known as Super Iron Foundry Private Limited) |
CIN: UZ7310WB1988PLC044810 |
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2024 |

rHs. in lakhs)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
AL Cash flow from operating activitics
Net profit before tax and extra-ordinary items 47198 179.23
Adjustments for
Gratuity Expense 1.63 -
Bad debts written off’ 22.81 -
Profit on sale of Assets (88.71) :
Depreciation 31592 403,75
Finance Cost 780.96 641.56
Interest/Dividend (20.33) (20041
Operating profit before working Capital changes 1,690.24 1,204.13
Adjustments for
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables (368 80) (2.145.32)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (1,941.57) 388.45
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances .83 83.20
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (30.71) 222,18
Increase/{ Decrease) in Trade Pavables 2.096.13 887 74
Increase/( Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (57.47) {91.90)
Cash generated from operation 1,188.67 548.48
Dhrect taxes paid 13.46 2947
Cash flow before extraordinary items 1,175.21 519.01
Met cash from operating activitics 1,175.21 519.01
B. Cash flow from investing activities :
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 93.00 -
Purchase of Property. Plant & Equipment (363.41) (1,391.07)
(Increase)Decrease in Capital WIP - 1.325.27
Interest Received 20.35 2041
Net cash used in investing activities (248.06) {45.39)
C. Cash flow from financial activities :
Proceeds from Issuance of Equity Share Capital - -
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 88.00 -
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (424.74) (832.41)
Increase/ (Decrease) In Short Term Borrowings 155.82 1.032.92
Finance Cost (786.96) (641.56)
Net cash vsed in financing activities (967.88) {441.05)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (40.73) 32.57
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 412.04 379.46
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 371.31 412.04
See accompianying notes (1 1o 34} to the financial statements.
On Behalf of Boardy ol Direclors

As per our report of even date
For Baid Agarwal Singhi & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 328671E

d.

(Dhiruv Narayan Agarwal)
Partner
Membership No.: 306940

Place : Kolkata
Date : 20th Day of September, 2024

UDIN: 24306140 BKc 004G 63U

A=
ishek Saklecha
Director

DIN- 00532595

<

esh Saklecha
Managing Director
DIN- 00532572

Lonthi 1o Boons ke

Sanchita Rameka
Company Secretary
Membership No, 47633

&é}m kl%:ow

Lakshmi Nivas Pandey

T




Super Iron Foundry Limited |

(Formerly known as Super Iron Foundry Private Limited)

CIN: U27310WB1988P1.C044810

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2024

(Rs. in lakhs)

; For the year ended 31st |For the year ended 31st
Particulars LY March 2024 March 2023
REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 17 15,482.98 12.480.28
Other Income 18 204.03 142.78

Total Revenue 15,687.02 12,623.06
EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 19 10,500.39 5,047.53
Change in Inventories 20 (1.822.21) 1,900.57
Employee Benefit Expenses 21 1,450.11 1,534.16
Financial Cost 22 786.96 641.56
Depreciation and Amortization expense 12 515:92 403.75
Other Expenses 23 3,783.86 2,916.26
Total Expenses 15,215.04 12,443.83
Extra Ordinary Items = 5
Profit before Tax 471.98 179.23
Tax Expenses :
1) Current Tax 95.79 26.88
2) Tax for Earlier Year 2.58 (3.14)
3) Deferred Tax (20.46) 26.75
Profit for the year 394.07 128.73
Earnings Per Share 24
Basic Rs. 239 0.78
Diluted Rs. 2.39 0.78

See accompanying notes (| to 34) to the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Baid Agarwal Singhi & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 328671

b

(Dhruv Narayan Agarwal)
Partner
Membership No.: 306940

Place : Kolkata
Date : 20th Day of September, 2024
UDIN: 29306 9y0 BKcoCG €3

On Behalf of Board of Directors

P

Abhishek Saklecha
Director
DIN- 00532595

Managing Director ‘ ’P
DIN- 00532572 WM /\/ wa) Mg%
Lakshmi Nivas Pandey
Lonua Ramuka cro
Sanchita Rameka

Company Secretary
Membership No. 47633



NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements has been prepared and presented under historical cost convention on the accrual basis
ofaccounting in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India ("GAAP™) and comply
withthe mandatory Accounting Standards (“AS”) specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
with Rule7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules.2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“the

2013 Act?).

The Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (Rs.) & all the amounts included in the financial
statements have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs upto two decimals, as required by General instructions for
preparation of Financial Statements in Division I of Schedule 11T of the Companics Act. 2013, except number of
shares, face value ol shares. earning per shares. or wherever otherwise stated. Wherever the amount represented
Rs '0.00" construes value less than Rupees Five Hundred.

b. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with GAAP which requires management to make
estimatesand assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses for the year. Actual
results could differ from this estimate. Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the
period in which result are known / materialized.

c. CLASSIFICATION OF ASSETS AND LIBAILITIES

The Revised Schedule ITI to the Companies Act. 2013 requires assets and liabilities to be classified as either
Currentor Non-current.

(a) An asset shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, normal operating cycle of
thecompany;

e Itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded:

e Itisexpected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
atleast twelve months after the reporting date.

(b) All assets other than current assets shall be classified as non-current.

(¢) A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

e Itisexpected to be settled in the normal operating cycle of the company:

e [t is held primarily for the purpose of being traded:

e Itisdue to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date: or

The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelvemonths afier the reporting date,

(c) All liabilities other than current liabilities shall be classified as non-current.

d. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Items of property. plant and equipment are measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses.




The cost of an item of property. plant and equipment comprises: (a) its purchase price. including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes. aller deducting trade discounts and rebates: (b) any costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management: (¢} the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site
on which itis located. the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence
of having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventorics during that period.
The cost of a self-constructed item of property. plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and direct
labour. any other cost directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended use,

The cost of improvements to leasehold premises, if recognition criteria are met, are capitalized and disclosed
separately under leasehold improvement.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal and retirement of
an item of property. plant and equipment is delermined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognized in Statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent cost

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separale assel. as appropriate. only
when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with expenditure will flow to the Company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other subsequent cost are charged to Statement of profit and loss

at the time of incurrence.

Depreciation
Depreciation on PPE is provided on the Writlen Down Value method computed on the basis of useful life

prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 (“Schedule 11") on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is
ready to put to use.

The residual values, uscful lives and methods of depreciation of property plant and equipment are reviewed by
management at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively. as appropriate.

Amortization of Intangible Assets

The intangible assets having a definite life are amortized over the life of the asset,

e. INVENTORIES
Inventories of finished goods arc valued at cost or net realizable value (‘NRV?), whichever is lower. Cosls of

inventories has been determined using weighted average cost method and comprise all costs of purchase after
deducting non-refundable rebates and discounts and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories Lo their
present location and condition. Provision is made for items which are not likely to be consumed and other
anticipated losses wherever considered necessary. The comparison of cost and NRV for traded goods is made on
at item Company level basis at each reporting date. However, there is no inventory of any products.

f. LEASES
Lease payments in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to the Statement of profit and loss on a

straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with the
expected general inflation to compensate the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, if any. However, there
is no lease payments during the period under consideration.

g. BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the

cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for
intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended during the extended period in which active development is
interrupted. Capitalization of borrowing costs is ceased when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete. Other borrowing costs are charged to statement of

profit and loss as and when incurred.




g. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

At cach reporting date. the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-{inancial assets to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication of impairment exists. then the assel's recoverable
amount is estimated. For impairment testing. assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or cash
generating units (CCGLT).

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell.
Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows. discounted to their present value using a discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. An
impairment loss is recognized ifthe carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount,
Impairment losses are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. They are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU and then Lo reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the
CGU on a pro-rata basis.

For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined. net of depreciation or amortization. if no impairment loss

had been recognized

h. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past

events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If" the effect of the time value of money is material. provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used. the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of

outflow of economic benefits is remote.

i. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Employee benefit liabilities such as salaries, wages and bonus, ete. that are expected to be settled wholly within

twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employee's services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at an
undiscounted amount expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

Post Retirement Employee Benefits

Gratuity

(a) Defined contribution plans:

Defined contribution plans are employee state insurance scheme and Government administered pension fund
scheme for all applicable employees and superannuation scheme for eligible employees. The Company’s
contribution to defined contribution plans is recognized in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss in the

financial year to which they relate.

(b) Defined benefit plans
Defined Benefit plans are the plans for which the benefits has been defined for the eligible employees which are

meant to be paid to then at the time of retirement.




j. INCOME TAXES

Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the
best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received afier considering the uncertainty. if any relating
to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates enacted for the relevant reporting period. It is determined as the
amount ol tax payable under the provisions of Income Tax Act. 1961. in respect of taxable income for the year,

Deferred Tax

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing difference between taxable income and accounting
income for the year and reversal of timing difference of earlier year. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Current Tax for the year
Current Tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equally. in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

k. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS AND TRANSLATIONS

On initial recognition. all foreign currency transactions are converted and recorded at exchange rates prevailing
on the date of the transaction. As at the reporting date. foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and the exchange gains or losses are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction .

I. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable lh‘]l the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
revenue can be reliably measured.

Other Income
Other Income is accounted for on accrual basis except where the receipt income is uncertain.

m. INVESTMENTS

Long-term Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a
decline, other than temporary. in the value of the investments.

Current Investments are carried at lower of cost or market value. The cost of securities sold is determined on
the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method.

n. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity share
holder, by weighted average number of equity share outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity share holder by
weighted average number of equity and equivalent diluted equity share outstanding during the vear except where
the result would be antidilutive.

0. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating.
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly. Cash and cash equivalents in the
cash flow comprise cash at bank, cash/cheques in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of

three months or less.




Super Tron Foundry Limited
{Fo:
CIN: U

SIOWBISESPLOO44R10

rerly known as Super Tron Foundry Private Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

1,65,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each with voting r
(PY 1.65,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each with voting rizhis)

Issued. Subscribied & Paid Up
1,64,99,473 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting righis
(PY 1,64,99.473 Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each with votng nghis)

I

Opening Balance
Add  Shares issued during the year
Closing Balance

d

ABI Trading Private Limited
Vedik Holdings Private Limited
Farrplan Vincom Private Limited

Details of shareholding of promaoters

Name of the promoters & promoter
group

Abhishek Saklecha

Akhilesh Saklecha

Nanda Saklecha

Abi Trading Private Limited

Neha Saklecha

Privanka Saklecha

Fairplan Vincom Private Limited

Vedik Holding Private Limited

Total

Note:

(4

Changes in shareholders of Fairplan Vincom Private Limited & Vedik Holding Prvate Limited, is due 1o

Details of Sharcholder holding more than 3% Shares

Number of

As ut 3151 M

As at 31st March 2024

(R in lakhs)

1.650.00

As at 315t March 2023

(R in fakhs)

165000

1,649 95

1.049.95

Asat 30st i

Number of Shares

h 2023

Amount (Rs, In Lakhs)

Shares Lakhs)
1,64,99.473 1.649 95 1,64,99473 1,640 95
1.64.99.473 1.649.95 1,64,99.473 1,649.93

As at 315t March 2024

Number of
Shares
1,62,03,573

Holding %
98.21

As at 31st March 2023

Number of Shares
1,11,57.200
15,46,682
34.46,764

Holding %

6762
937
20 89

As at 31st March 2024

As at 3151 March 2023

ge during the

Number of Shares Holding % Number of Shares Holding % year

700 000 = 700 0.004 -

a0 0 005 < 00 0.005 -

2,04,300 1.24 = 2.04,300 124 >

1,62,03,373 9821 44 54 112,100,127 6794 =]

45,000 027 - 45,000 0.27 -

45,000 027 = 45,000 0.27 =

- - (100 ooy 34,40,T04 2089 -

= = (100.00) 15.46,682 937 -
1,64,99.473 Ly 1,64,99,473 100

I ion of those in ABI Trading Private Limited

The Company has only | Class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs 10/= per share. Each holder of Equity Share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of
the Company, the holders of Equity shares will be entitled to receive remaiming assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in the

proportion to the No. of shares held by the shareholder.

3 RESERVE & SURPLUS
a) Securities Premium

ance at the beginning of the Year

Add: Additions during the Year

Balance at the end of the Year

b) Profit & Loss Accound
As per last Account
Add : Profit for the year

4  Long Term Borrowings

Secured:
From Bank and Financizl Institution
Less: Current maturity (Refer note 7)

Unsecured

Loan from Related Parties
Less  Curremt maturity (Refer note 7)

5 Long Term Provisions
Pravision for Graity

6 Deferred Tax Liabilitics

Difference of WDV under Companies Act and Tncome Tax Act

Tutal

Total

Tuotal

Total

(A)

(B)
{A+B)

(B)
(A+B)

As at 31st March 2024
(Rs. in lukhs)

As at 31st March 2023
(Rs. in bakihs)

2,804 91 2,804.9]
2,894.01 289401
745.64 61691
394.07 128,73
1,139.91 745 64
4,034.62 3,640.55
2417.84 3,041.73
(555.82) (754.97)
1,862 02 2,286 76
1,123.22 1,035 22
: (320 54)
1,123 22 714.68
2,985.24 3,000.44
3159 =
3159 -
54,36 74.82
54.36 74.82




Super Iren Foundry Limited

(Furmerly known a5 Super Iron Foundry Private Limited)

8 L2731MVBIIEEPLCO44SID

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Super Iron Foundry Limited

{F v knewn as Super Iron Fonndry Private Limited)
CIN: U27310WBI1988PLCIM48 110
VOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 3151 March 2024 As at 3151 March 2023
1 Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
7 Short term Borrowings
Secured Loan:
Current Maturity of Loan from Bank and Financial Institstion 55382 754 97
EPC/FORBP from SBI Bank 3,007 88 283300
EPC/FOBP/PCFC from UCO Bank 531392 5,128.83
(A 8.877.62 §.721.80
Unsecured Loan;
Loan from Related Parties - 320.54
(B) = 320 54
Total {A+RB) 8.877.62 042,34

& Trade Pavables
For Goods & Services
1 Duistanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises (refer note below) 2093 3144
il Oustanding Dues of creditors other than Micro & Small Enterprises 5,033 04 292730
Total 5,054,587 2,927.30

This information as required 1o be disclosed under the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined o the extent such parties have been

identified on the basis of information available with the Company

T for follewing periods from due date of payment Tuotal
RAdeUpes Bplane Less than 1 year® 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 vears |
Trade pavables
MSME* 5 - : - = s '
Others - 447341 31409 (13 08) 5910 4.833.52
Disputed dues - MSME* - 542 15.51 - - 20,93
Disputed dues - Others - 10.80 T79.75 109.87 - 20042
Ageing for trade pavables outstanding as at March 31, 2023 is as follows E";
S = Dutst: ing for following periods from due date of payment Total
Farticulary pllle Less than 1 year® 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 vears
Trade pavables
MSME* - - - - - -
Others - 2743 (2219) 26,92 15,52 2,737.68
Disputed dues - MSME® - 3144 - - - 3144
Disputed dues - Others - 79.75 109.87 - - 159.62
*MSME as per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develapment Act, 2006
9 Other Curvent Liabilities
Salary & Wages Payable 159,05 98,04
Stawtory Liabilities 14.44 21.83
Advance from customers 11527 251,37
Linbility for Expense 193.76 171.05
Audit Fee Payable 3.50 1.20
Total 4806.02 543.49
10 Short Term Provision
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) #3126 391
Provigion for Gratuity 339 -
Total 86.65 8.91
11 Other Non-Current Assets
Security Deposits 3.46 3.46
Total 3.46 346
12 Inventories
Raw Materials 275791 2,71235
Stores & Packing Materials 4835.51 411.70
ished Goods 4,422.93 2,680.74
Semi Finished Goods 216.53
Waste Sceap G866
Tatal 8.563.54
13 Trade Receivables
(Cnsecured, Considered Good)
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were due for payment * |
Related Party |,
Others 1,109.89 1,151.28
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than siv months from the date they were due for payment |
Related Party 447.91 126.43
Others 3.933.53 5,644.832
Total 7.491.33 6,922.53
* The amount includes Rs. 981,74 lakhs due from International Foundry Company of Jeddah, Saudi Arabia for more than 3 vears. The company has filed a legal suit against the party in [

the court of law of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia against which the Ministry of Justice of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia has given a verdiet to clear the dues, The amount is pending to be

received as on the balance sheet date
|




Super Tron Foundry Limited

(Formerly known as Super Iron Foundry P
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Super Iron Foundry Limited

(Formerly known as Super Iron Foundry P
CIN: U273 10WEBISESPLOCO44R 10
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rivaie Lin

+ Limited)

ng sehedule

Trade Receivables

Ageing for Trade Receivables - Current Ouistandings as ar 31st March, 2024 15 as follows -

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particular " U
Rarniculacs UL Leas (hitn 6 6 months=1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mure than 3 years Totat
manths e L
Trade Receivables
Linesputed rade receivable - - = - - - -
- considerd 2ood - 0,381 44 - - S0.01 78.13 0,509 38
= Wihich have significant increase in
credit risk i g i . i - K
= credit impaired = - - = - - -
Dirspirted trude receivable - - = - - - -
- Considered zood - - - - - 981 75 GBI 75
= Which have significant increase in » 1 - . = - -
eredit risk
- credit impaired = - = - - = -
Total g 6,381 .44 = o 5001 1,059 88 749133
Less: Allowances Tor doubtful
trade receivable-Billed - i . N x = 3
Grand Total - 6,381 44 - - 50.01 1,059.88 749133
ings as at 315t March, 2023 is as follows -
Outstanding for Tollowing periods from due date of payment
Pariiciline Not D Lestlung 6 manths-1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mure than 3 years Total
maonths
Trade Receivables
Uinddispmted iraede receivahie - - " - - - -
- considerd good - 5.77L35 017 48 08 17.59 102:80 594079
- Which have significam increase in 2 = = = R . :
credit risk
- credit impaired - - - - - - -
Disputed irade recenvable - - - - - - -
- Considered good - - - - - 981 74 981 74
- Which have significant increase in |
cre k ) i i g i |
- credit impaired - - - - - - -
Tuotal - 577125 17 48 98 1759 1,084.54
Less: Allowanees for doubtiul
wrade receivable-Billed i = 5 = i i s
Grand Total - 5,771.25 0.17 48 98 1759 1,084 54 0.922.53
Ag at 3150 March 2024 As at 315t March 2023
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
14 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand (as certified by management) 11.02 963
Balance with Bank 1.57 10.33
Other Bank Balance - Deposit with maturity less than 12 Months 358.72 392.08
Tutal 371.31 412.04
15 Short Term Loans & Advances
Advance to Stafl’ 17.22 753
Advance 1o Parties* 542,53 A53.07
Total 559.75 S61.60
* Advance to Parties includes advance given to Grind Master Machines Private Limited amounting to Rs. 16,90 lakhs for purchase of machines against which there is a dispute in the
Civil court of Aurangabad regarding the recoverability of the amount. The decision regarding the case is pending 1o be received as on the date of balance sheet
16 Other Current Assels
Prepaid Expenses 7.73 2.26
Balance with Government Authoritics 439.65 44002
Duty Drawback Receivable 4712 5771
MEIS Receivable 39.09 3909
Seript Receiveable 4117 3833
Employee Health Insurance 3336 -
Total 6018.12 57741
For the year ended 315t For the vear ended 315t
March 2024 Mareh 2023
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
17 Operating Income
Export Sale 1431038 11,347 60
Duty Draw Back 21515 175.16
Domestic Sale 957.45 957.52
Total I5!482,98 12.450.28
Interest on Fixed Deposit 20.35 2041
Discount Received 0.17 133
Liabilities Writlen Back - 120.54
Testing Charges Received - 150
Giain from Sale of Plant & Machinery 8871 -
Insurance Claim 94.80 -
Total 204.03 142.78
e
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For the vear ended 315t For the vear ended 3151

19 Cost of Material Consumed
Pig Iron
Add: Opening Stock 21 49 2830 I
Add: Purchase 1,357.20 F02.08
Add: Transportation Charges - 134
Less: Closing Stock 19.95 2149
Serap |
Add: Opening Stock 21 89 5384 |
Add: Purchase 3,629.06 2,502 36
Add: Transportation Charges 203 -
Less. Closing Stock 16 08 21.89
Other Raw Materials I
Add: Opening Stock 2,564 89 132690 I
Add: Purchase LIT5T 1,565 56 |
Add Transportation Charges 3435 1572
Add: Other Direct Cost * 148.58 11.99
Less: Closing Stock 2,697.00 2,564 89 |
Raw Material Component
Add: Opening Stock 104.08 3551
Add: Purchase 62,96 11338
Less Closing Stock 23098 104 08 |
Tmport OF Goods
Add: Purchase 84,18 264 21
Semi-Finished Goods
Add- Purchase 3,509 96 1, 18654
Total 10,501.39 5,047.53 |
* Itincludes interest on loan taken from Receivables Exchange of India Limited platform for payment to vendors of raw malerials 'i
20 Change in Inventories
Opening Stock
2,680,74

- Finished Goods

= Semi-Finished Goods 29.33
- Waste Serap T8TES
Less: Closing Swock
- Finished Goods 4,423 94 2.680,74
- Semi-Finished Goods 21653 2933
- Waste Scrap GBO.66 TRT 85
Tatal (1,822.21) 1.900.57
21  Ewmplovee Benelit Expenses
Salary and Wages 1,371.14 141944
Grawity 1 63 -
Bonus Ty 747
Contribution to Provident & other Funds 32.0] 3214
Labour & Staff welfare Expenses 37.80 7511
i.ALM 1 1.534.16
22 Financial Cost Total
Interest to Bank T84 96 604 48
Interest to Others 200 37.08
“Total T86.96 641.56
23 Other Expenses r
Auditor's Remuneration (Refer note 23.1) 350 217
ECGC Premium & 64 07 7211
Export Expenses 294.20 31553
Exchange Flucation 24544 86.57
Filling Fees 136 0.57 |
Insurance Charges 21.00 2012
Miscellancous Expenses 207.05 17937 ||
Packing Material Consumed 185.79 3530 |
Power & Fuel Consumed 1,925 36 1,627.22
Printing & Stationery 392 287 /
Professional Charges 25 18 49.63
Rate & Taxes 391 4.40
Repairs to - Building 170 354
Plant & Machinery 5531 122.05
Others 42.27 48.35
Sales Promotion Expenses 5559 41.15
Security Service Charges 34,87 4325
Stores & Spares Consumed 398.49 117.23 |
Travelling & Conveyance 29,16 3342
Transpartation charges 180,34 107 66
Telephone Charges 329 365
Total 3.783.86 2,916.26
23.1 Auditor's Remuneration
- Audit Fees 2.00 100
- Tax Audit 020 0.20
- Other Services 130 0.97
Tatal 3.50 217 |
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24  Earning per Share : 2023-24 222-23
Net Prof nilable for equity sharcholders (Rs. T fakiis) 39407 12873
Number of Shares 1,64.99.475 00 1,64,99.473 00
Weighted Avernge Number equity shares 1,64,99 473 00 1,64,599.473 00
Earning per Share (face value Rs 10/-)
Basic Rs 39 078
Diluted Rs. 239 078
Weighted Average Earning per Share (face value Rs_ 10/-)
Basic Rs. 239 0.78
Diluted Rs. 2.39 0.78
25 Contingent Liabilities
T e As at 315t March 2024 Asat 3Is[ March 2023
(Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
Indirect Tax Dispute 31183 31183
Income Tax Demand 62845 608 44
158 06 158 06

Commercial Dispute
The above amount represents the best possible estimates anived at on the basis of available information The uncertainties and timing of the cash flows are dependent on the outcome
of different legal processes which have been invoked by the company or the claimants as the case may be, and therefore, cannot be estimated accurately The Company does not expect

any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent habilities
In the opinion of the management, no provision is considered necessary for the disputes mentioned above, on the grounds that there are fair chances of successful outcome of appeals

26 Disclosures under Accounting Standard
26.

Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company makes conuibution towards provident fund and Employee’s State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) to a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for qualifying
emplayees. The Provident Fund plan and ESIC are operated by concerned Government agencies created for the purpose Under the said schemes the company is required to contribute

fits. The contribution payable to these plans by the company is al the rates

a specific percentage of pay roll costs in respect of ble employees 1o the Scheme 1o fund the b

specified in the rules of the scheme. The contributions payable 1o these plans by the Company are at the rates specified in the rules of the scheme
Rs. In lakhs

Particulars For the year ended 315t March 2024 For the year ended 315t March 2023

Provident Fund 39] 3 69
Employee State Insurance Scheme 0.16 0.15

26,2 Defined Benefit Plan:
The following are the types of defined benefit plans:

a)  Gratwity Plan
15 days salary for every completed yeur of service. Vesting period is 3 years and payment is restricted to Rs. 10 lacs. The present value of defined obligation and related current cost are

rried out at each balance sheet date,

measured using the Projected Credit Method with actuarial valuation bei

b) Risk Exposure

Througl its defined benefit plans, the company is I:KIJDS(.:{[ to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below:

The defined benefit obligation calculated uses # discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend 1o

Interest Rates Risk |,
ncrease.

igher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit oblization.

Salary Inflation Risk

Thi crements that include mortality attrition, disability and retirement. The effects of these
decrement on ia and therefor ht forward. [tis important
not to overst

15 the risk of volatility of results due to unexpected nawre of de
DBO depends v bination salary i
wilhdrawal rate b

Demographic Risks 5

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes th

higher than expected.
Variability in mortality rates; Il actual monality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the Gratuity benefits will be paid carlier than

Actuarial Risk expected. Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benelit, the acceleration of eash How will lead to an actuarial loss or gain depending on the relative

values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate

Varinbility in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than ;
expected. The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested as at the resi
Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of benefits, I some of such employees resign / retire

ssumption than the Gratuity benefits will be paid earlier than

ssumed withdrawal ra

Liquidity Risk 3
from the company there can be strain on the cash flows.
Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets, One actuarial assumption that has a material

effect is the discount rate, The discount rate reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the

Market Risk

plan benelits & vice versa

c)
The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for the net defined benefit (asset)!
(Rs. in lakhs)
7 i Gratuity
P, uly
st at 2023-24
Balance at the beginning of the year 26.55
Acquisition Adjustment
Current Service Cost 9.08
1.85

Interest Cost
Settlement Cost

Curtailment cost

Actuaral gainfloss on Obligations (2.49)

Benefits Paid =
3499

Balance at the end of the year
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d) Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Coratuity

XS

Particulars
2023-24
Fair Vitdue of Plan Asset at the beginning of the vear 26 55
Acquisition Adjustment =
Expected Return on Plan Asset | 85
Contributions =
Benefits Paid £
Actuarial gainfloss on Plan Asscl 4 96
Fair Value of Plan Asset at the end of the year 3330
e} Funded Status
Particulars Gratuity
2023-24
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the yvear 3499
Fair Value of Plan Asset at the end of the year 3330
Funded Status (1.63)
Unrecognised actuarial gain/loss at the end of the year
Net Asset(Liabiliy) Recognised in Balance Sheet {1.63)
) Expense Recognised in Statement of Profit/Loss
Particulars Gratuity
2023-24
Current Service Cost .08
Past Service Cost -
Interest Cost 1 85
Expected Return on Plan Asset 1 85
Curtailment cost -
Settlement Cost -
Actuarial gain/loss recognised in the year (7 45)
Expense R ised in S of Profit/ Loss 1.03
Actuarial Assumptions
g Gratnity
Particulars TEETE
Mortality Table ITAM (2012-2015) ULTIMATE
Superannuation Age kE3
Early Retirement & Disablement 4.00%
Discount Rate 6.98%
Inflation Rate 6.00%
6.98%

Retrn on Assel
Remaining Waorking Life
FORMULA USED

22 years

PROJECTED UNIT CREDIT METHOD

h) Liability Recognised in Balance Sheet :

Particulars
Opening Net Liability =
Expenses as above l.o3
Conlributions 5
Closing Met Liabilit 163
3409

Closing Fund/Provision at the end of the vear

17 Subsequent Events

The Board of Directors of the Company in the Board meeting dated Tuly 03, 2024 and Shareholders of the company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated July 03, 2024

. have approved the increase of Authorized Share Capital of the Company from ¢

sting Rs 1,650 00 lakhs divided inte 1,65,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each 1o Rs. 1,800 00

lakhs divided into 1,80,00,000 equity shares Rs 10/~ each ranking pari passu in all respect with the existing equity shares of the Company as per the Memorandum and Articles of

Association of the Company,

The Board of Directors of the Company in the Board meeting dated July 13, 2024 and Sharcholders of the company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated July 13, 2024

b) have approved to create, offer,
aggregating to a value Rs 45000 lakhs

sue and allot on private placement af 592,105 of equity shares of the company of face value of Rs, 10/- cach at a Premium of Rs. 66/- cach

The Board of Directors of the Company in the Board meeting dated August 1, 2024 and Shareholders of the company in the Extra Ordinury General Meeting dated August 1, 2024
e) have approved 1o create, offer, issue and allot on private placement of 40,000 of equity shares of the company of face value of Rs, 10/~ each at a Premium of Rs 66/~ cach

agpregating to a value Rs, 30,40 lakhs.

The Board of Directars of the Company in the Board meeting dated September 13, 2024 and Sharcholders of the company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated September,
d) 2024 have approved the increase of Authorized Share Capital of the Company from existing Rs 1,800.00 lakhs divided into 1,80,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs.
2,400.00 lakhs divided into 2,40,00,000 equity shares Rs. 10/- each ranking pari passu in all respect with the existing equity shares of the Company as per the Memorandum and

Articles of Association of the Company,

28 Segment Reporting

The company operates in one venical only and the criteria for segment as specified in AS-17 is not satisfied. Therefore, segment reporting is not done,
Nao other operating segments have been aggregrated to form the above reportable operating segments as per the criteria specified in the AS-17,
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29

Related Party Transaction as required in terms of AS-18

I Name of the relited parties irrespective of whether transactions have occurved or not :

ment Personnel (KMP)

Key man:

Holding Company

Enuties where Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives have significant influer

Abhishek Saklecha
Akhilesh Saklecha
Neha Saklecha
Privanka Sakleeha
Sanchita Rameka

ABI Trading Private Limited

Super Iron Foundry

Director

Managing Director
Wife of Directon
Wife of Director
Company Secretary

11} Disclosure of Transaction between the Company and Related Party that has taken place during the vear and its status of outstanding

A) Transactions with enterprises where Key Management Personnel and their Relatives have significant influences

(Rs. in lakhs)

Name of the party Nature of Tr 2023-24 2022-23
Purchase 129.00 285.54
Sales 71934 53563
Super Iron Foundry Payments received 3B2.82 258,58
Payments given 113.906 134.00
Loan Taken = 914.68
Fair Plan Vincom Private Limited Advince payment given - 0.02
Vedik Holdings Private Limited Advance payment given - 0,02
" | ABI Trading Private Limited Advance payment given 233 115
B%'l':'nmnc(iuns with Key Managerial Personnel
Name of the party Nature of Transactions 2423-24 2022-23
Privanka v 3
5 Payment Given 10.45 2251
Saklecha
Akhilesh Advance Recc[\«:d 98.75 41.01
Saklecha Advance Repaid 42 49 4101
Loan Taken |8.00 120.54
111) Closing Balance as on 315t March, 2024
Name of the party Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Super Iron Foundiy® Debtors (Net of Creditors) 447.91 126,43
Super Iron Foundry Loan Taken 914.68 G14.68
ABI Trading Private Limited** Advance to Parties 6.35 .01
Fair Plan Vincom Private Limited** Advance to Parties - 03y
Vedik Holdings Private Limited** Advanee Lo Parties - 062
Akhilesh Saklecha Loan Taken 208 54 120.54
Akhilesh Saklecha Advance Received 3626 -
Abhishek Saklecha Director Remuneration 0.01 001
Neha Saklecha Salary Payable 35.01 3501
- 10.45

Salary Payable

Privanka Saklecha

* Both purchase and sales are being made from the party, hence, closing balance are mutually set off.
** On November 08, 2023, Fair Plan Vincom Private Limited and Vedik Holdings Private Limited has bee
balance of ABI Trading Private Limited has been adj i with the out

ol the |

P T

n amalgamated with ABI Trading Private Limited Hence, outstanding

The information regarding amounts due to creditors registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been given to the extent available with the

30
Company. The required disclosures of outstanding dues of micro. small & medium enternrises are as under
Rs. In lakhs
As at 315t March 2024 As at 315t March 2023
(@) Principal amount remaining unpaid as at 3 15t March 20,93 344
(b) Interest amount remaining unpaid as at 315t Mareh Nil Nil
() Interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 alang with the
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year Nil Nil
(d) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the ) but without adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 il Nil
() Interest acerued and remaining unpaid as a1 315t March Nil Mil
(f) Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise. il Nil
31 Foreign Currency Transactions
Particulars Cuorvency of transaction Amaount (Rs. In lakhs
UsD B 13,083 60
FOB value of Export of Goods GBP 46,586.40 4733
EURO 10.91.036.21 96185
C.LF Value of Import of Goods hUFO 47.129.00 42,65
LSD 99.600.00 80,37
EURO 300,00 046
Expenses in foreign currency during LKR 1.80,000 00 0.61
foreign visits AED 1,000.00 023
LsD 9.800.00 822

12 "

V£
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33 Other Statutory Information
Balance of Debtors & Creditors & Loans & advances Taken &
been shown separately and the advanees recerved wnd paid from/

g are subject to confinmation and subject to consequential adjustments, ifany Debtors & creditors balance has

t} 5 :
to the parties is shown as advance from customer and advance Lo suppliers

f) The Company has borrowed from Benks and Financial Institutions during the Year

The Company has borrowed funds from banks / Financial Instittions (heing current assets as collateral security} during the year under review

i)
(Rs in lakhs)
Agarcaate
Sl Name of the waorking Amount Disclosed as per monthly Amount as per 5 G
no ank capital limits Quurterghiled return/siatement Books of Acninms Difference Renson: fov Nariince
sanctioned
Uco Bank Jun-23
& Inventories T,743.24 7.74324 -
d State Bank of’ 800,00 Trade Payable 1,727.66 1,727.66 i
India Trade Receivable 537507 451780 85727
Uco Bank Sept-23 (Primarily due 10
2 & 8.300.00 Inventaries §,133.20 %,13332 (012} | inclusion of certain cost
State Bank of R Trade Payable 1,812,069 1,812 69 - Torming part of
India Trade Receivable 4,531.77 4,531.87 (0.10) mventories) |
Uco Bank Dee-23
& Inventories 8,371.02 8,371.02 -
: State Bank of 8:200.60 Trade Payable 1,602 34 1,602 34 -
Tndia Trade Receivable 5,098 71 4,879 70 219.01
Ueco Bank Mar-24 Siook staiintont
4 & 8,300 00 Inventories 0,181.47 8,244 09 (2,062 62) Gt '[“ UCO Bank
State Bank of’ : Trade Payable 1,638.01 1,948.78 (310.77) 26th March. 2024
India Tinde Receivable 7,698.73 6,239,176 i Rt

iv)  The company is not covered under section 135 of the companies act. hence mo disclosure has been provided with regard 1 CSR activities

v} The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year

plied with the number of layers prescribed under clanse

0 As per the information & detail availuble on records and the disclosure wiven by the It 1, the pany has
(87) of section 2 of the companies act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules 2017,

-y The company has registered all the charges which are required 1o be registered under the terms of the loan and liabilities and submitted Documents with ROC within the preriod as
required by Companies Act, 2013 The company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the stawiory period

vitl) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency for the financial year 2023-24 & 20232-23

i) The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank o financial institition or other lender {as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereol’ in
" accord with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of Tndia

The Company do not bave any such transactions whicl is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

The company do not have any transactions during the financial year 2023-24 & 2022-23 with struck off' companies under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560

xi) %
of Companies Act, 1956,

The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in wnting or otherwise)

i) that the Company shall
' a) directly or indirectly lend or investin other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Benificiaries): or
i

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalt of the Company.

ant & equipments during the financial year 2023-24 & 2022-23

i) The company has not revalued its property,

The company has not given any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promotess, directors, KMP's and their related parties either severally or jointly with any other person(s)

xiv)

or entity(ies).

3 | ranged/ reclassified where necessary to correspond with current year figures
2 Y | ¥ B

i

(i) Previous year es have been reg)
(i1} Figures representing 0.00 Lakhs are below Rs. 500,

As per our report of even date On Behalf of Board of Directors

For Baid Agarwal Singhi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No 328671E

D Abhishek Saklecha i

. W Director anaging Director

(Dhruv ayan Agarwal) DIN- 00532595 DIN- 00532572 !
Pariner . Ea ! A/ = |
Membership No.: 306940 Sa 70 Uv% nw K4 j’}\w AW W) Qr\ﬂ?"’ ‘

Sanchita Rameka
Place : Kolka Company Secretary
Date : 20th Day of September, 2024 Membership No. 47633 CFO

Lakshmi Nivas Pandey
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Nate feontinaed):
Date of Amuount Amaunt k;p:.r;'ml
Name of Lender|Natare of Loan Faci e L ttanding as| Rate of Interest (%) Sreurity it
LT L on 31.03,2024 {fne B .
maraturiszm period]
The Additional WOLT Favility grantid unider GECL shall rank sivind chargis with exisling eredit
e, i ferims ok cash Oiowes Gachuding repayesents) and security, with e eharpge on i assaels
Tinaned wnder the scheme o e created Before disbursement,
Details of securilies are as under:
LICO Bank W YN G pital 0 Pt ks D60 1 20d el By way of hypothesation of ook, b, stock, mogage amd sed assots of the T
Lemil Term Lown under GECL oy,

Nivaddstional collateral sovurity sequiced loe wdditional fisding under GECL. Extension frogistration of
savurilies as per extanl guidelines. Mo extensson of any

vhurge on esisting promsary and collater,
gurantew or oblention of any feesh pu

Ther creehit under ECLGS 20 fextension) will rank second o
Ao ol vash fows {including repaymmenta) amd se , wilh charge on
sebenme o dwe eated within s period of 3 months from the date of d

sty fivanoed wndeer (e

Additivnal Working Capilal
Limmil Term Loan under

iy mnths

B Bank Emvrgency Crealit Line Ans2ni Gt Gt ekl Nos adlitional collateral securitios vequired Tor additional fumling under ECLGS 2.0 {exlension).
e Seheme (ECLGS) 240 Extensinn / Registration of charge on exssting primary and collateral secuiritios as per extent puidelines

Mo estensaon of any puarantes or ablenlion of any freds praranles
Prianary Securily:
Tst Pan passu charpe (Mortgape & Hypothecation) of fixed assets of the Company-©M/S Super Tron
Fuumnadry (P} Lud inclading Leed, Building, Plant amd machinesy at Vill- Jhanjra, P.S- Faridpur,
Durgapur.
1st Valuatson of Tand & building - Rs, 1135 erore & P&M Rs. 1301 crore, Tatal Rs. 2439 cvore
(Valuation by Haripriva As tes Pyl Lid, on 2.00.201%)
2nd Valuation of land & b gt = R 13,14 crone & PEM Rs. 1068 coome (WDV), Todal R 2587 erone
(Valuation by United Surveyors and Valuers on 28.02.201049),
Fiserd assets of proposed expansion of project valued al project cost of Rs, 36,14 crores. Aller

ks e e o 77391 | BM EURO Buribar 1 505 b with | completion of project, value of ixed assiets will be 6038 crores (appros). oo

menlhly rists, Callateral Security:

way of liypothecation of eatiee stocks of inventory, recvivablos, bills and
srls of the compiny (both prosent amd future.)

215k Pari passo charpge over an itional land locited at Moz Sarpi (1L 36) & [hangea (] L No ) LR
Ma 637887 & 884 PO Landoha PS Faridpar under Laudolis Gram Panchayat Dargapur Dist.
Burdwan valied al Bs, 266 crane as per VR dated 20400 /2009 by Hanpriya Assocutes Pet Lid. and R,
3. 2? wrone by Uinibed Surveyors and Valoers on 28022019,

ble mortgage on the same s yed o be created in Gvour of e Bank as e pe
st ol bad from agriculture Lo industrial wse yel to receive by the Company Irom the
Gowvernment.

1. ol Part passur charge |
ol chargeahle cur

wsion for




Trimary Security:
T st Pt passst charge on enbine movable fised asats, prosentam| Getune of the borrower s liding
plant and machimery at Vil hanyea, pse Fandpur, Durgapar baving prosent nuarket salue of Bs 1300
wrore. Fixed Assels of propesed expansion of project valued ol project cest of B 36 Borones Alter
commpdition of propect, il o fixed assets will e Bs 61053 crones,
216t Part pussa charge by way of land and building at Ville Jrangra, pe Faridpur, Dirgapar stading
e maamne of borrower luving elear and murkatibde tithe having prsent nurked v, [ Rs 1135
Bank oof Buronds [FCTL B L) 63243 s s o e
Collateral Security:
1. 20l Pari prssi clharge by way of hipethecation of vstine stcks of inties, s, Bills and
other charpesble curnonl assets of the company (both prosent and future)
2 Tt P paassu charpe by way of moetpgage: over an sdditional land Jocstod at Mo Sarpa ()L 36) &
Jhangra (1 L Nes 34) LR Dap, Mo 237,887 & 881 PO Laudoha PS Fardpor umder Loudoba Gram
Panchayal Durgapur Dist. Burdwan standing in e neme of Borrawer laving «lear and markeiable Gtk
Buwings prvsaont narkeel value al Rs. 2 crons
HDFC Car Livin 1 J4am 2021 Aok [ 765 Pefarnti Suzniki Al Ciar i minlhes
HOFC Car Lisin 2 14,061 201 Jnl 1Lty TS Maruti Suanki Alto Car 3o manths
Onadomad bills Jor tramsal period,
Overnighn MOLR + 1ivrs Primary Security;
Ui ool bl vaps b ool dane It Pard Passu charpe by way of b I of enitire stock imventory, eevevalbes, bills aond othie
L0 bank FOBP S UM b whine hewier is earlivor under: hiargnshbe curnont assets af e comprany (Both presentand Blare) BEI s masimam
el Upio 18] days, 3 MELR+ 195% | Collatesal Seearit
tas oo latest] 53000001 i il e P
3} Byl 100 sy & Upto 3600 days, |1 2nd Part Passas charge (Mortgage and Hypotweation] of fmed assets of the company sncuding Lad)
s {lirmit) _ E T 5 :
Jotter) b MCLE + 1.25% s Pland amdd mschinery
2 st Part passine chiarge over Tand nivasurng, 328 doctmal or 338 acnes bocalid ol Mo Sargr, Lo b
A5 Upto 270 doys, oM MCLR + 0807 & jhamra, [L Moo M, LR Day, Mo, 2K37, 857 & 851 PO Laudoha PS Fandpor under Laudoha Gram
Uk | EFC LS P 20 days, oM MELR + 1.05% | Panchyat Duegapur, Dist Burdwan, : 130 s iy
Primary Security:
X 3 oA P 1. Hypotheation of stockstin the fomm of s materials, sockean: process, (nishied goods and stores) and)
‘Ig:‘l:llB'"*' f FOOP Nt A1l Iﬂujr;ll‘l:ld‘l_ ‘: ;_.FR B rerey Recvivabliz and all otlr curvent assets prosent s well as futire on Pan-puss 1940 charpe base, with| R-rl[:'l:ll:;uy:wt‘.ruld
i oy corenrtium nvenler Banks ; h
(i por Batesit]| 00000 ; bee etenibind vy in
sanction | (i) Collaieial bueully ) rospert of by
Wettor) 1. Znd Par Passu charge (Mortgapge and Hypothecation] of fioed assets of the company sncluding, Land,| athor thian issociabis
St Bank ol | S ou, Butldinyg Plant and machanery. Situated ot Vill- Jhanjra, PS- Faridpur, Durgapur Pl
i Erc FOMZH 1255 + (T-Bill link tate) 2 1t Pari pasiu chiarge ower san sdditional land hcated at Mouzs Sarps (] L No 34) LR Doy N 2837,887) 500
fe K8 PO Laudoba PS Faridpur under Laudoha Gram Panchayat Durgapar Dist, Burdwan
Supee. frut) Unsrcapnd NA A a1 NA Unsecured On demand
|Foumdry
[ hleads Ursexired NA NA 251 NA Unsecined On demand
| Siakles ls
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Super Tron Foundiy Limired

Benowen s Super Iron Fagnadry Private Liniied)
HIWEBEPLOMS 10

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mute 4 {1 1]
Amaount Repaymaent schedule
[Name of Lender{Nature of Loan Facility Datel  JAmatnt e ek el T Security _[inslusling moratarium
on 31.03.2023 period)
The Additonal WCELT facility granted under GECL shall rank secand charpe with existing credit facililos, in bevns)
ol vash Mows fincluding nlp.l) ments) und secunty, with the churge on the assets Ganoed undir the schemae o D
rrealed belone disbur L
| Additional Working Capital s Details of securitivs are as under: :
UCO Bank Ll Teer Luan under GECL 13112020 i A6, | Flisating, rate + 060 11 20 charge by way of hypothecation of book, dibts, stock, mortgape and fixed assets of the campany. 4% months
No additional collatreal securily required for additional funding under GECL. Extension/repistration of charge
ing primary and collateral seourities as perextant guidelines, No estension of any guranive or olsention of
Primary Securily:
Tl Pari passu chargye (Mortgape & Hypolhecation) of fixed assets of the C vmpany-M/S Super lron Foundry (P)
Lid including land, Building, Plant and machinery at Vill- Jhanjea, P5.- Faridpur, Durl-..l\ur
Valuation of lind & builiing - Rs. 1319 ceore & P&M R 10,68 crone (WDV) Todal Ra. 25,87 crone (Valuation by
United Surveyors and Valuers on 28.02.2009),
Fresh valuation done by Moonmaoon Gupta on 10012022, for existing unit: Land and building Rs, 19,24 crore;
Plant & Machineey Rs. 11,65 crore, Total Rs. 30.89 crore; For new unil: Land and huilding Rs, 17,90 crore; Plant &
Mavhinery Re 3306 crore, Total Rs. 50.96 crore,
Additional Warking Capita] The branch has submitted that out of Lotal area of $38 acee, an ares of 07 acre s not beon conveeted G factory
it Toren Bt Lm.d"l faned due to varmarking of e land - for beautification by e Govi.
UCO Bank Emergency Credit Li i 23.03.2022 o L0 | Float rate + LO0% (FDR of Rs. 20 Lakh duly discharged in Banks's favour in lieu of 007 acre of land out of 835 aoe of land o monthe
Guul:]\.lw- Seheme (ECLGS) 2.0 already morigaged Lo the Bank due o nonsconversion of land.
= Collateral Sveurity:
1. Znd Pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of enlire stocks of inventory, receivables, bills and ollere
vhargeable current assets of the company (both present and fulure.)
2. 151 Pari passu charge over an additional land localed at Mowza Sarpi (] L 36) & Jhangra () L Mo 34) LR Dag No
2837,857 & 884 PO Lauduha PS Faridpur under Laudaha Gram Panchayal Durgapur Dist. Burdwan valaed ot Re.
Zb wrore as per VR dated 29700 /2009 by Horipriya Associales Pet, Lid, and Rs, 327 crore by Unibed Surviyons
and Valuers on 28.02.2019,
For Existing umt: Land and building, Rs.19.24 erove; Pant & Machinery Bs. 1165 crove, tolal Rs 3089 (rore; For
new unit: Land and building Rs.17.90 erore; Fanl & Machinery Rs. 3306 crore, Tatal R 5096 crone,
Primary Security:
Tt Pari passu charge (Mortgage & Hypothecation) of fixed assets of the Cnmr«m}' =M S Super Iron Foundry (P}
Lid inchuding land, Bailding, Plant and machinery at Vill- Jhanjra, PS- Faridpur, Durgapue,
1at Valuation of land & building - Rs. 11.35 crore & P&M Rs, 130 crore, Total Rs. 2439 cooee (Valaation by
Haripriya Asseciates Pel. Lid, on 29.01.2019)
2o Valuation of land & building - Rs. 15,19 crore & PM Rs. 10.68 crone (WD), Tolal R, 2587 crore (Valualion
by United Surveyors and  Valuers on 28,02.2019),
oM EURO Euribor + Fl'}ill‘d assols of proposed expansion of pn:j.m'{ valued al projecteost of Rs, 36,04 crores. Alles completion of
UEO Baric FETL 19.02.2021 130000 594,76 [0 by wilh |'|_|‘|I‘m], varlue of fixed assets will be 60,53 crores (approx). P
onthly rists, Collateral Security:
L 2nd Pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of entine stocks of mventory, receivables, bills and olher
churgeable curment assels of the company (both present and fuluee,)
218t Pari passu charge over an additional Land localed ot Mowesa Sarpa (| L 36) & Jhangra () L No M) LR Dag No
2R3FHET & 84 PO Laudoha PS Faridpur under Laudoha Gram Panchayal Duegapur Dist, Burdwin valued at Re,
266 vrore as por VR dated 29700 /2019 by Haripriya Associales Pev Lid, and Rs, 337 cron Ly Uniled Sur
and Valuers on 28.02.2019,
Equitable mortgape on the same s yet i be created in favour of the Bank as the permission for conve
fand from agriculture o industeal use yel o receive by The Company Trom the Government

N




Primary Security:
T Tt Py passan chrge v entine movable fxed szt prosent and utune of S Bormser inciadi
plant and machinery 1 Vill thangra, ps- Faridpur, Durgapur having present marked value of Be 1304
crore Fioed Assets of propuosed sxpansion of propct valied al progect cost of B, 30 1 omares. Afler
complition of progec, value of fixved wssts will b Bs 6053 e,
2 1k Pari pressus eharge b way of Band and building ot Vill: [hanjea, pe: Faridpiir, Diegapiss standing
wre thwe e of borreeer having dear and nuriostibde St Baving possent macket vidue of B 11,35
Bank ol Bansds [FCTL B LoCtl HE7uM Tiw erores. A manths
Collateral Seeurity:
1. 2nad P passu charge by way ol by petluration of saties stocks of smaontony, nemshlos, bills and
wlbwer chargrable curment assels of e company (ol prsent and futune )
27 Pari st chhargye by way of mortgage wvee an additional Lind Jocted ot Mowsa Sarpi (1 L 4] &
cnra ([ L Mo 3a) LI Doy, No 2537,887 & B4 PO Laadoha PS Fandpar asder Lasdoba Gram
Burgapur Dist. Bardwian standing, in e nama of Bosrower haveng: cbeae and marketable o)
Tavving peeseat marked vilue at Rs 260 crone
HOFC Car Lvn 1 THmNe1 Aol L2 T3 Muaruti Suzuka Alls Car 5 months
HOFC Car Luan 2 1oL, 2021 Ani 192 TS Auruki Svseuka Al Car 36y months.
O demanad bulls e tesnsit periad,
Civernight MCLIE + 1007,
hsasce of Talls wp o bl duie dare
U0 hank FODP BHHH fwhichever e earlien eider TR iy manimum
Ulpto 180 days. 30 MCTH © 0955,
Feaomd 180 davs & 1lpta 360 days, G Primuary Security:
MELR + 1.25% 11 Pan Passat chargs by way of hypothocation of entire dock imventiey, secenvables, bills and oiber
07102022 gl current assets of the conprany (hoth prosent amd fsture).
i e ks Collateral Security:
i '{'hml'” 1. 2o Pari i chiarge (Mortigage and Hypsstecation) ol fised wsscts of the compuam mloding L,
Jotter) Building Mlant and maclinery.
21t Part passu chisepe over land mewssring 328 deomal or 328 oo Bocated b Moz Sarpi, JL o 3
£ Bangra, JL Mo 34, LR Dag Moo 2537, 887 & 831 PO Lawdeba PS Fand pur onder Losdola Gram
R 2730 20 |(MSOFRC 253k volving epnccssion Fwichy st Dursaputy St Birdwai:
sl St Gisnim cand rale
1200 ks manimuin
n Upao 270 divs. 6M MCLIR + 080,
LR bk £ 181100 I!cj}mul 270 days, 65 MULR + 1.05%
Stater Bank of Primary Seauritys
ki EPC LAZLIN L. Hypartheeation of stocks{in the fonm of raw materals, stockin-progess, nshed goods and stores) and 1420 i e
21 2022 sovivablis omad all olbur currentassets prosent as well as e on Pargussa Tat chargss bisis witly Ru'mv.\l\h.‘..m‘ul.l
e : Tatsl 00000 ather consartium memlvr Banks e l';.‘ -lu‘i oAl
; \;r"ll'lli\ll lllmull 3B KHLR (Collatesaf Sraurilys Tespecl of Inl)""
Telter) 1. 2nd Pan Passas chargye (Mortgage and Flypotbecation) of fised assets of e comguny cluding Land, )
Building Plant and machinery. Siuated ot Vills [hanjr, PS5 Fandpur, D, e
Siate Bank ol o0 LAl 2 1t Pari pucssis cluargye o i adubitiural land Jocatisd at Mz Sarp (] L Nu 3) LR Dag, Mo 2897, 8687
India 4 81 PO Lauchoha PS Faridpur under Laudisha Gram Panchayat Durgapur Dist Birdwan
S Iros Drascurod NA NA e nA Urieuridt On dermindt
Foumlre
l;.:‘lllllwll fir o) A NA 105 NA Unsecurad O dimand
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Super Irom Founilry Limited
uper frn Foundry Private Linded)
VITIINWHIMEPLCaS4810

NOTES FORMING PART OF

(Frrmcrly knaw s §
CIN.

18 Property, Plant & Equipments

NANCIAL STATEMENTS

s fae akTon)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS AHRLIONS
AS ON DURING THE DELETIONS ASON AS ON FOR THE DELETIONS ASON ASAT ASAT
01.1H.2023 EAR DURING THE YEAR 31.03.2024 1M 2023 YEAR DURING THE YEAR 30.03.2024 31.05.2024 3L03.2023
ihle Assely
T and 1 rechaldy 34402 B = Si1l = - - - 54492 54401
Shedd & Budhiby [EEINIE] 23 7 - 1,574 7Y T1503 107 36 - 1AH160 1,125 40
L4 Maclinen 4,771.33 20126 3105 31 7 1.937 76 35000 4475 268 6 2877
Aimacra 1K1 - 1542 n3l | 83 - K2R 1l
Wilern 5351 12433 - 12945 441 4 91 - 1201 5% 111
A Comibinen Maeline 1316 - - P36 niq X5 - 240 Ul
Lt 747 037 - 37 8 ni 233 - 20N 4 K
Mustasr cle 098 - - o8 K5 o3 - [RI LR E]
M 136,30 - - 13630 11 58 023 - a9 072
1 tapment Il 23 3 nIR7 2753 D3y - 3ok A6 70
Frniue & Fistuee 509 5.0 38 44 T4 - 2041 2735
Tlechic Insallation 12275 S0k = 13673 Ty 1205 - BE 51 a2 in 2w
TOTAL (a) 763231 361.37 704261 35781 S09.HG 75 ERFEET] 451970 FET]
b} Tratapihle As
Copupitler Soliy 3133 FiT) = 330 1941 [ B 3547 13K 1701
TOTAL () 37.32 EXT] i 3934 1941 (A - 2547 1389 17.92
TOTAL (u) + (h) 766963 363.41 SLOS TIHLIT 1977.22 51592 4475 3 A48T 453359 6241
Mevises Yeir 0278 56 1.3 07] - T4 157347 A3 75 |- 2497722 4602 41
) Capital Work-in-Progress us at 31.03.2024
CWIF Apeing Schedule  [Less Than | vear [1-2 veurs 2-3 vean [Mare than 3V, |
| Projects in Progress [ 193 211 434 73] 1,120.82]
al) Cupital Work-in-Progress as ar 31.03.2023
[CWIP Agring Schedule [Leas Than 1 vear [1-2 vears [2-3wears [Mare than 3 Years  [Tatal |
[Projects in Proaress | 203 2] 45173 | EEE| 1129.52]

Nite:

1) There are oo intangible assets which are under develupment as ot March 31, 2024

Particalur

Relevant Line liem In
Balance Sheet

i) Tithe Deeds of Immovalile Properiy not held in the Name of Cobpany:
Descriptivn of Item of

Property

Gross Corrying Value

Title Devds felid in the
name of

Whether i
tirector or
empliyee of promoterfdirector

tle sbeeal hulder is 3 promoter,
ative of promuterfdirectar or

Reasen fur ot being
Bl il misnse of

Froperty held since
which dare

There 15 no immovalide progeeny whise Gitke deeds are not lebl otler tean in e meme of s company therefore not appheable

i) Benami Proper

There 15 no geoceeding intited or pending

the compuny for hodling any benans prepenty wdes Benami Transacton (Prohibiton Act 1958



Super Iron Foundry Limited
(Formerly known as Super Iron Foundry Private Limited)
CIN: U27310WEB1988PLCO44810
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pirticulais B inat 31st March. | 31st March. R
i ar no ator . | 22 A ATE, | :
ey ~ENaInaer 2024 2023 -~
Current ratio {in times) Total current assels Total current liabili 121 1.20 N
: Debt consists of ings & rase . o
Debt-equity ratio (in times) L Consls 0% [JU.II\V\\’IH}_!S aqd lexse Total Equity 2,09 228 -8 33 Nt
Labulies
Earming for Debt Service = Net Profit
Debt service coverage ratio (in|  before taxes + Non cash operating Debt service = Interest payments + 126 087 4983 Due to inerease in Earming during
nmes) expenses + Interest + Other non cash Principal repayments ot - the vear
adjustments
Due to increase wimover and
: : Profit for the year less Preference | : BT
Return on equity ratio L Ll o s kb Average total equity 0.07 002 25000 | uross margin resulting in increase
= dividend (i1 any) 4 . 3
i profit during the year
1 tory turnover ratio (1 c :
T g Revenue from operations Average [nventory 35l 281 24.91 NA
times) 5
Trade receivables
il ahics urmoves Revenue from operations Average trade recervables 215 2:13 094 NA
ratio (in times)
Trad: ables turnover ratio ; o
h;at;:nsg ‘ Cost of Purchases Average trade payables 218 310 -29.68 Prue to merease in trade payables
Average working capital (1.¢. Total
Net Capital y ;
”:]les;pr - upanwen gt (i Revenue from operations current assets less total current 550 46l 1931 NA
liabilities)
Due to merease wenover and
Met profit rano (in %) Profit for the year Revenue from operations 003 ool 20000 | gross margin resufting in increase
w profit during the year
Ret apital ; fi ed = Net worth + Lease Incr EBIT :
eturn on capital employed (in B Bt P o costs Cal.)li'.ll.c.mpluy et worth + L g4 010 40,00 Dhue to incr case in and
%) liabilities + Deferred tax liabilities deerease in capital employed
: : ape invested funds in treasury
Return on Investments (in %a) | Income generated from invested lunds Average m::i'cﬁlrn::‘uq y 0.00 non 0 0 NA




